
City of Fifty Lakes 
Council Meeting Agenda 

September 12, 2023, 6:00 pm  
Radman - 2987 CR-20, International Falls MN 56649, United States 

I. Call to Order/Roll Call
• Meeting is being recorded and audio will be posted on the city website, anyone wishing to

speak please raise your hand until recognized by the mayor then state your name and
residence.

II. Pledge of Allegiance

III. Consider Agenda (additional items require a motion)

IV. Open Forum

V. Consent Agenda One motion to approve.
• Minutes August 8th, 2023
• Treasurer’s Report and payment of bills: $821,951.48 including Checks #45653 to #50046
• Review of 4 CD’s #1235635, #407507, #1235637 and #1235636 approaching maturity
• Fire & Rescue Minutes

VI. New Business/Critical Issues
• Public Hearing: Ordinance 03-2023 regarding regulation of the use of cannabis and

cannabis derived products in public places
• Consideration of Ordinance 03-2023 regarding regulation of the use of cannabis and

cannabis derived products in public places
• Dylan Raph, Tremolo Communications: Surveillance system fire hall/community

center/park
• Approval of Resolution 2023-15 Preliminary 2024 Budget and Certifying Tax Levy

VII. Committee Reports
• Planning and Zoning –Gary Staples

• Staff Report

• Parks – Toni Buchite – Toni Buchite
• Approval to Hire Staples Construction LLC to finish park pavilion
• Update on status of the foundation building
• Review contract from Premium Grant Services LLC
• Approval of table/chair use agreement

• Fire & Rescue – Jill Radman
• Bob Stancer: Update on emergency sirens

• Road Construction and Maintenance – Mark Bradley
• Approval of quote from AAA Equipment Center $1,798 blower
• Approval to attend the Minnesota Fall Maintenance Expo October 4/5

1



• Liquor Store - Randy Zeigler 
•      Review P & L    
•      Staff Report 
•     Approval to hire Joe Juettner part time cleaner  
•     Accept resignation from Sue York 
•     Discuss hood vent quote from Quality Fabricating 

 
• Mayor’s Report – Toni Buchite 

•     Approval of Election Agreement with Crow Wing County 
•     Authorized users for Tremolo Communications 
•     Review request of a donation from Emily Care N Share 
•     Review/approve new council meeting agenda format 

 
• Purchasing/Personnel – Toni Buchite 

•      Approval to cancel check #44916 for $492.62 to Mark Bradley and reissue less 
the $32 cancellation fee, new amount $460.62  

•      Clean Up Day Saturday September 16th, 2023: Volunteers needed 
VIII. Unfinished Business  

IX. Open Forum 
X. Adjourn 

2



 

 

 MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL  

August 8th, 2023 

 
The Regular Monthly Meeting of the Fifty Lakes City Council was held on Tuesday, August 8th, 2023, at City Hall 

at 6:00 pm. The following officers were present: Toni Buchite, Mayor; Gary Staples, Jill Radman, Mark Bradley, 

Randy Zeigler, Council Members; Ann Raph, City Clerk; Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk; Chad Wosmek, 

Maintenance Supervisor; Diana Johnson, Liquor Manager.  

 

The Pledge of Allegiance was recited.  

 

Consider Agenda:  

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO ADD EMERGENCY SIREN 

PRESENTATION BY BOB STANCER TO THE AGENDA. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.  

 

Consent Agenda: Mayor Buchite requested consideration of the consent agenda. Council reviewed: Council 

Meeting Minutes for Regular Meeting July 11th, 2023; Treasurer’s Report: Payment of bills in the amount of 

$199735.78 including Check No #45544 through #45652; Fire and Rescue Minutes.  

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MR. ZEIGLER TO ACCEPT THE CONSENT 

AGENDA AS PRESENTED. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.  

 

New Business/Critical Issues: 

Bob Stancer, Chair of Planning Commission, updated the council on his research of the American Signal 

Emergency Siren. The council discussed purchasing two sirens that would run off solar panel and batteries. The 

locations for these sirens will be decided after further research.  

MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. BRADLEY APPROVE THE PURCHASE OF 

TWO AMERICAN SIGNAL SIRENS WHITH 110VAC 20 AMP CHARGING, SOLAR PANELS AND TWO 55’ 

WOODEN POLES AT THE COST OF $58,863.20. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried. 

MOTION MADE BY MS. BUCHITE AND SECONDED BY MR. BRADLEY TO APPROVE RESOLTION 2023-

14 TO ACCEPT A DONATION OF $50,000.00 FROM THE SOURCEWELL COMMUNITY SOLUTIONS 

FUNDING TO BE DESIGNATED FOR EMERGENCY SIRENS.  

 
City of Fifty Lakes 

Resolution 2023-14 

 

 

 

 

State of Minnesota 

County of Crow Wing 

City Fifty Lakes 

 

 
 
A RESOLUTION ACCEPTING A DONATION OF $50,000 FROM THE Sourcewell Community Solutions 
Funding 
************************************************************************************************** 
 
WHEREAS, the Sourcewell Community Solutions Funding has proposed contributing $50,000 to the City 

of Fifty Lakes; and  
 
WHEREAS, the Sourcewell Community Solutions Funding. has suggested their donation be used for Fifty 

Lakes Day 
 
WHEREAS, the City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes agrees that said contribution would be of benefit to 

the citizens of Fifty Lakes,  
 

3



NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes, Minnesota hereby 
acknowledges and agrees to accept said donation of $50,000 from the Sourcewell Community 
Solutions Funding on behalf of the citizens of Fifty Lakes. 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the City Council of the City of Fifty Lakes designates said donation for 
Emergency Sirens. 

ADOPTED this 8th day of August 2023 

Toni Buchite, Mayor 
ATTEST: 

Ann M. Raph 
City Clerk-Treasurer 

When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried. 

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MR. ZEIGLER TO APPROVE MOVING THE 

CITY OF FIFTY LAKES GENERAL CHECKING ACCOUNT TO PINE RIVER STATE BANK WITH SIGNERS 

ANN RAPH, TONI BUCHITE AND MARK BRADLEY AND THE ATM AND LOTTERY CHECKING 

ACCOUNTS TO PINE RIVER STATE BANK WITH SIGNERS ANN RAPH AND DIANA JOHNSON. When 

polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.    

Planning and Zoning: The Planning Commission held their regular meeting in July at which there was one public 

hearing. A variance request to enclose a pre-existing deck with in the OHW level setback on the property located 

40535 Westman Bay Road was approved. Regarding the Horvath Tower, the most recent aeronautical study 

conducted by the FAA has determined a light is not required at the top of the proposed tower. The existing CUP is 

not required to be amended and the applicant intends to proceed with applying for a land use permit. The planning 

commission will be reviewing ordinances regarding park dedication fees, recreational vehicles, and shoreline 

grading.  

Parks: 

MOTION MADE BY MR. ZEIGLER AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO ACCEPT THE BID FROM BLUE 

WATER WELLS OF $2,245.00 TO CONNECT WATER IN THE PARK PAVILION. When polled: All members 

voted aye. Motion carried. The newly assembled park committee will be meeting once a month to strategize 

fundraising ideas for future park expansion. 

Public Safety: Jesse Anderson, Assistant Fire Chief, reported 5 medical calls and 2 fire calls for the month of July. 

Road Construction and Maintenance:  

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO APPROVE THE HIRING OF 

B. BRIGHT AT $24.00 PER HOUR AS A SEASONAL/ON CALL MAINTENANCE WORKER. When polled: All

members voted aye. Motion carried.

MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. BRADLEY TO ACCEPT THE QUOTE FROM

MCCOY CONSTRCTON AND FORESTRY TO REPAIR THE JOHN DEERE 210LJ AT $5,814.22 PLUS THE

COST OF DELIVERY TO NOT EXCEED A GRAND TOTAL OF $6,300.00 WITHOUT APPROVAL FROM MR.

BRADLEY. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.

Liquor Store: Ms. Johnson reported a 54% gross profit in July. Ms. Johnson updated the council on her research into 

installing a hood vent in the bar kitchen.   

4



 

 

 

Mayor’s Report: 

 The Council reviewed Remote City Meetings legal requirements and policies.  

MOTION MADE BY MR. ZEIGLER AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO ALLOW COUNCIL 

MEMBERS AND PLANNING COMMISSION MEMBERS TO VOTE AT 3 MEETINGS PER YEAR 

REMOTELY VIA INTERACTIVE TECHNOLOGY. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.  

The council discussed adopting an ordinance prohibiting adult use cannabis on city property. The council requested 

Ms. Raph to prepare a draft ordinance for council consideration at the next meeting. The council discussed 

renewing two CDS at Pine River State Bank with interest rates earning at 1.25% to 5.01%.  

MOTION MADE BY MR. STAPLES AND SECONDED BY MR. ZEIGLER TO RENEW CDS #65010717 FOR 

$30,211.36 AND #65010726 FOR $30,378.99AT PINE RIVER STATE BANK WITH AN ITEREST RATE OF 

5.01%. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.  

MOTION MADE BY MS. RADMAN AND MR. STAPLES TO move THE FIRE AND RESCUE CAPITAL 

FIRE EQUIPMENT FUND OF $15,000.00 INTO A CD AT PINE RIVER STATE BANK WITH AN INTEREST 

RATE OF 5.01%. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion carried.  

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO REVISE PAGE 10 OF THE 

EMPLOYEE HANDBOOK TO ADD JUNETEENTH (JUNE 19TH) AS A FEDERAL HOLIDAY. When polled: 

Mayor Buchite, Mr. Bradley, Ms. Radman and Mr. Zeigler voted aye. Mr. Staples voted nay. Motion carried.  

 

Purchasing/ Personal:  

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MS. RADMAN TO SEND MS. RAPH TO THE 

LEAGUE OF MN CITIES CLERKS ACADEMY ON SEPTEMBER 14TH, 2023 AND SEPTEMBER 15TH, 2023 

IN STAPLES, MN WITH MILAGE AND HOTEL REEMBERSMENT. When polled: All members voted aye. 

Motion carried.  

MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO ALLOW ANY MEMBER OF 

COUNCIL OR ADMINISTRATIVE STAFF OF THE CITY OF FIFTY LAKES TO ATTEND THE OPEN 

MEETING LAW AND DATA PRACTICES CLASS PROVIDED BY SOURCEWELL ON SEPTEMBER 7TH, 

2023 IN STAPLES, MN WITH MILAGE REEMBERSENT. When polled: All members voted aye. Motion 

carried.  

 

Adjourn: MOTION MADE BY MR. BRADLEY AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO ADJOURN. The 

meeting adjourned at 7:37 pm.  

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

       _______________________ 

        Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk 

5



 

 

MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL  

August 8, 2023 

 

 

The Special Meeting of the Fifty Lakes City Council was held on Tuesday, August 8th, 2023 at the city 

hall at 5:00 pm.  The following officers were present: Toni Buchite, Mayor; Mark Bradley (Arrived at 

5:07pm), Gary Staples, Jill Radman, Randy Zeigler, Council Members; Ann Raph, City Clerk; Jessica 

Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk; Chad Wosmek, Maintenance Supervisor; Jesse Anderson, Assistant Fire 

Chief; Keith Fitzpatrick, Medical Chief.  

 

The council reviewed the proposed 2024 budget with discussions on adjustments. Further discussions 

held on auditing services, general liability insurance, employee training courses and mileage, crack and 

chip seal, dust guard, Fire and rescue capital outlay for motor vehicles and other equipment, 

contributions to Fire Relief Association Retirement Fund, and park expansion of additional pickle ball 

court, splash pad and metal picnic tables. The budget will be reviewed by the members and address at 

the next council meeting.  

 

MOTION MADE BY MR. RADMAN AND SECONDED BY MR. STAPLES TO ADJOURN.  

Meeting adjourned at 5:45 pm.  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

________________________________ 

Jessica Istvanovich, Deputy Clerk 
 

6



7



8



9



10



9/6/2023Disbursements RegisterCity of Fifty Lakes

Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 6,000.00 253408/07/2023

$ 6,000.00 Total For Check 2534

Highways and StreetsNMain Supplies, FireEmily Ace Hardware 201-43101-221- $ 51.21 4565308/09/2023

Fire Administration 225-42210-240- $ 8.89 45653

$ 60.10 Total For Check 45653

General GovernmentNMileage/Cell PhoneAnn Raph 100-41001-323- $ 35.00 4565408/09/2023

100-41001-331- $ 86.46 45654

$ 121.46 Total For Check 45654

AdministrationNVision Ins. Prem. July 2023Blue Cross Blue Shield of 

Minnesota

100-41401-101- $ 7.66 4565508/09/2023

100-41401-131- $ 7.67 45655

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 7.66 45655

609-49750-131- $ 7.67 45655

$ 30.66 Total For Check 45655

Highways and StreetsNFurnace ShopCrosslake Sheet Metal 201-43101-560- $ 882.00 4565608/09/2023

$ 882.00 Total For Check 45656

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMonthly RentalCentral McGowan,Inc - 139156 609-49750-415- $ 54.76 4565708/09/2023

$ 54.76 Total For Check 45657

Highways and StreetsNDustguardDust B Gone 201-43101-406- $ 28,845.28 4565808/09/2023

$ 28,845.28 Total For Check 45658

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSummer AdsHubbard Radio Brainerd 609-49750-342- $ 216.00 4565908/09/2023

$ 216.00 Total For Check 45659

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment 8-19-23Muddy Waters 609-49750-343- $ 350.00 4566008/09/2023

$ 350.00 Total For Check 45660

General GovernmentNTrash ServicePequot Gull Lake Sanitation 100-41001-384- $ 106.40 4566108/09/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 1 of 15 11



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-384- $ 197.60 45661

$ 304.00 Total For Check 45661

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBar Supplies - Limes, Chilli, Half 

& Half

Reeds Country Market 609-49750-259- $ 176.58 4566208/09/2023

$ 176.58 Total For Check 45662

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment August 12Todd Wohl 609-49750-343- $ 100.00 4566308/09/2023

$ 100.00 Total For Check 45663

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-Upper Lakes Foods 609-49750-255- $ 1,451.27 4566408/09/2023

609-49750-333- $ 7.95 45664

$ 1,459.22 Total For Check 45664

AdministrationNHealth & Dental Insurance 

Balance Due September 2023

MN PEIP 100-41401-101- $ 540.47 4566508/09/2023

100-41401-101- $ 55.65 45665

100-41401-131- $ 2,161.87 45665

100-41401-132- $ 55.65 45665

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 540.47 45665

609-49750-101- $ 55.65 45665

609-49750-131- $ 2,161.87 45665

609-49750-132- $ 55.65 45665

$ 5,627.28 Total For Check 45665

Fire AdministrationNCapital Fire Equip CDPine River State Bank 470-42210-800- $ 15,000.00 4566608/09/2023

$ 15,000.00 Total For Check 45666

Highways and StreetsNCell Phone -Chad Wosmek 201-43101-323- $ 35.00 4566708/09/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45667

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCell PhoneDiana Johnson 609-49750-323- $ 35.00 4566808/09/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45668

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCell PhoneKim Tuchek 609-49750-323- $ 35.00 4566908/09/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45669

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 2 of 15 12



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Highways and StreetsNCell PhoneGreg Vukelich 201-43101-323- $ 35.00 4567008/09/2023

$ 35.00 Total For Check 45670

General GovernmentN25% deposit on 2 warning sirensAmercian Signal Corporation 211-41001-520- $ 14,715.80 4567108/09/2023

$ 14,715.80 Total For Check 45671

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment August 13, 2023Gary Stacken 609-49750-343- $ 300.00 4567208/10/2023

$ 300.00 Total For Check 45672

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NCredit Card FeesMerchant Services 609-49750-307- $ 1,866.73 CC8102308/10/2023

$ 1,866.73 Total For Check CC81023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NJuly Sales TaxMN Department of Revenue 609-49750-450- $ 8,346.00 STI07312308/10/2023

$ 8,346.00 Total For Check STI073123

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 6,000.00 253508/14/2023

$ 6,000.00 Total For Check 2535

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 4567308/16/2023

$ 184.70 Total For Check 45673

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 688.26 4567408/16/2023

$ 688.26 Total For Check 45674

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 100-41940-101- $ 51.99 4567508/16/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 207.98 45675

$ 259.97 Total For Check 45675

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 4567608/16/2023

$ 184.70 Total For Check 45676

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 225-42210-103- $ 230.87 4567708/16/2023

$ 230.87 Total For Check 45677

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 100-41401-101- $ 797.92 4567808/16/2023

609-41401-101- $ 108.81 45678

$ 906.73 Total For Check 45678

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 3 of 15 13



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 1,200.25 4567908/16/2023

$ 1,200.25 Total For Check 45679

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 526.23 4568008/16/2023

$ 526.23 Total For Check 45680

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 73.88 4568108/16/2023

$ 73.88 Total For Check 45681

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 358.68 4568208/16/2023

$ 358.68 Total For Check 45682

General GovernmentNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 220-41001-103- $ 898.67 4568308/16/2023

$ 898.67 Total For Check 45683

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 606.92 4568408/16/2023

$ 606.92 Total For Check 45684

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 100-41401-101- $ 1,485.66 4568508/16/2023

609-41401-101- $ 202.59 45685

$ 1,688.25 Total For Check 45685

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 237.67 4568608/16/2023

$ 237.67 Total For Check 45686

Fire AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 225-42210-103- $ 184.70 4568708/16/2023

$ 184.70 Total For Check 45687

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 766.22 4568808/16/2023

$ 766.22 Total For Check 45688

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 100-41940-101- $ 168.89 4568908/16/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 675.58 45689

$ 844.47 Total For Check 45689

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 4 of 15 14



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 474.87 4569008/16/2023

$ 474.87 Total For Check 45690

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 100-41940-101- $ 287.77 4569108/16/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 1,438.85 45691

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 95.92 45691

609-41940-101- $ 95.92 45691

$ 1,918.46 Total For Check 45691

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/16/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/16/2023 609-49750-101- $ 435.61 4569208/16/2023

$ 435.61 Total For Check 45692

General GovernmentNRentalAquarius Water Conditioning, Inc 100-41001-415- $ 12.40 4569308/16/2023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-415- $ 23.04 45693

$ 35.44 Total For Check 45693

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLaundryAramark Uniform Services 609-49750-386- $ 305.01 4569408/16/2023

$ 305.01 Total For Check 45694

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLicense Fee - August 2023 to 

July 2024

BMI 609-49750-433- $ 421.00 4569508/16/2023

$ 421.00 Total For Check 45695

General GovernmentNAdas, McGuire, Kent Address 

Fees

Crow Wing County 100-41001-303- $ 300.00 4569608/16/2023

$ 300.00 Total For Check 45696

General GovernmentNElectricity -Crow Wing Power 100-41001-381- $ 185.15 4569708/16/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-381- $ 84.24 45697

Fire Administration 225-42210-381- $ 84.24 45697

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-381- $ 1,956.08 45697

$ 2,309.71 Total For Check 45697

General GovernmentNLoading FeeEmily Sand & Gravel 201-41001-223- $ 61.00 4569808/16/2023

$ 61.00 Total For Check 45698

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 5 of 15 15



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Fire AdministrationNISO Pump TestGreat Plains Fire 225-42210-333- $ 360.00 4569908/16/2023

225-42210-404- $ 445.00 45699

$ 805.00 Total For Check 45699

AdministrationNClerks AcademyLeague of MN Cities 100-41401-308- $ 250.00 4570008/16/2023

$ 250.00 Total For Check 45700

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NIcePaul Bunyan Ice 609-49750-257- $ 108.90 4570108/16/2023

$ 108.90 Total For Check 45701

Planning and ZoningNPZ  Services July 2023Sourcewell 100-41910-310- $ 2,103.75 4570208/16/2023

$ 2,103.75 Total For Check 45702

General GovernmentNRefund on Permit feeMike Prouty 100-41001-810- $ 100.00 9404 Refund08/16/2023

$ 100.00 Total For Check 9404 Refund

AdministrationNFederal Withholdings Payroll 

8-16-23

United States Treasury 100-41401-101- $ 338.92 FED08162308/16/2023

100-41401-122- $ 180.87 FED081623

100-41401-126- $ 42.29 FED081623

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $(0.01)FED081623

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 91.47 FED081623

100-41940-122- $ 41.20 FED081623

100-41940-126- $ 9.64 FED081623

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 437.55 FED081623

201-43101-122- $ 189.95 FED081623

201-43101-126- $ 44.43 FED081623

General Government 220-41001-103- $ 75.59 FED081623

220-41001-122- $ 61.26 FED081623

220-41001-126- $ 14.33 FED081623

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 23.88 FED081623

225-41940-122- $ 8.38 FED081623

225-41940-126- $ 1.96 FED081623

Fire Administration 225-42210-101- $ 65.03 FED081623

225-42210-122- $ 52.70 FED081623

225-42210-126- $ 12.33 FED081623

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 46.21 FED081623

609-41401-122- $ 24.66 FED081623

609-41401-126- $ 5.77 FED081623

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 6 of 15 16



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 23.88 FED081623

609-41940-126- $ 8.38 FED081623

609-41940-126- $ 1.96 FED081623

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 727.68 FED081623

609-49750-122- $ 413.25 FED081623

609-49750-126- $ 96.63 FED081623

$ 3,040.19 Total For Check FED081623

AdministrationNPayroll Pd 8/16/23PERA 100-41401-101- $ 206.67 PERA08162308/16/2023

100-41401-121- $ 238.47 PERA081623

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-121- $ 0.02 PERA081623

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 39.45 PERA081623

100-41940-121- $ 45.52 PERA081623

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 184.17 PERA081623

201-43101-121- $ 212.50 PERA081623

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 8.78 PERA081623

225-41940-121- $ 10.13 PERA081623

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 28.18 PERA081623

609-41401-121- $ 32.51 PERA081623

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 8.78 PERA081623

609-41940-121- $ 10.13 PERA081623

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 354.71 PERA081623

609-49750-121- $ 409.27 PERA081623

$ 1,789.29 Total For Check PERA081623

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPopPatty Olson 609-49750-254- $ 99.56 4570308/17/2023

$ 99.56 Total For Check 45703

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBar SuppliesPetty Cash 609-49750-255- $ 98.26 4570408/17/2023

$ 98.26 Total For Check 45704

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 10,000.00 253708/21/2023

$ 10,000.00 Total For Check 2537

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 7 of 15 17



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General GovernmentNDepsoit SlipsCPS Checks 100-41001-202- $ 50.29 252108/22/2023

$ 50.29 Total For Check 2521

General GovernmentNSupplies/Trailer Repairs/Autofry 

Parts

Capital One Bank USA 100-41001-201- $ 49.04 4570508/22/2023

201-41001-221- $ 158.92 45705

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-214- $ 583.84 45705

609-49750-221- $ 1,354.88 45705

$ 2,146.68 Total For Check 45705

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NTrail Map AdvertisingCrow Wing County Snowmobile 

Trail

609-49750-342- $ 175.00 4570608/22/2023

$ 175.00 Total For Check 45706

City/Town AttorneyNJuly Attorney FeesRatwik, Roszak & Maloney, P.A. 100-41610-304- $ 187.00 4570708/22/2023

$ 187.00 Total For Check 45707

General GovernmentNTelephone,Internet,TV, Adv-Tremolo Communications 100-41001-201- $ 1,200.00 4570808/22/2023

100-41001-302- $ 140.00 45708

Fire Administration 225-42210-201- $ 180.00 45708

225-42210-302- $ 70.00 45708

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-201- $ 180.00 45708

609-49750-302- $ 70.00 45708

$ 1,840.00 Total For Check 45708

General GovernmentY***VOID$600000.00***Transfer 

of checking account

Pine River State Bank 100-41001-720- $ -   4570908/24/2023

$ -   Total For Check 45709

General GovernmentNBank transfer from Frandsen to 

Pine River State Bank

City of Fifty Lakes 100-41001-720- $ 600,000.00 4571008/28/2023

$ 600,000.00 Total For Check 45710

ATM TransactionsNATM RefillCash 610-41502-210- $ 10,000.00 253808/31/2023

$ 10,000.00 Total For Check 2538

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 632.85 5000108/31/2023

$ 632.85 Total For Check 50001

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 8 of 15 18



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 100-41940-101- $ 35.29 5000208/31/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 141.18 50002

$ 176.47 Total For Check 50002

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 100-41401-101- $ 726.77 5000308/31/2023

609-41401-101- $ 99.11 50003

$ 825.88 Total For Check 50003

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 1,200.25 5000408/31/2023

$ 1,200.25 Total For Check 50004

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 569.98 5000508/31/2023

$ 569.98 Total For Check 50005

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 258.58 5000608/31/2023

$ 258.58 Total For Check 50006

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 148.17 5000708/31/2023

$ 148.17 Total For Check 50007

General GovernmentNPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 220-41001-103- $ 1,207.89 5000808/31/2023

$ 1,207.89 Total For Check 50008

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 772.83 5000908/31/2023

$ 772.83 Total For Check 50009

AdministrationNPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 100-41401-101- $ 1,470.95 5001008/31/2023

609-41401-101- $ 200.58 50010

$ 1,671.53 Total For Check 50010

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 330.11 5001108/31/2023

$ 330.11 Total For Check 50011

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 689.40 5001208/31/2023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 9 of 15 19



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

$ 689.40 Total For Check 50012

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 100-41940-101- $ 196.06 5001308/31/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 784.25 50013

$ 980.31 Total For Check 50013

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 413.97 5001408/31/2023

$ 413.97 Total For Check 50014

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 100-41940-101- $ 312.93 5001508/31/2023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 1,564.64 50015

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 104.31 50015

609-41940-101- $ 104.31 50015

$ 2,086.19 Total For Check 50015

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NPayroll Paid 8/31/2023Payroll Period Ending 08/31/2023 609-49750-101- $ 311.56 5001608/31/2023

$ 311.56 Total For Check 50016

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment 9-3-2023Adam Pearce LLC 609-49750-343- $ 1,000.00 5001708/31/2023

$ 1,000.00 Total For Check 50017

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeer-Bernicks Inc 609-49750-252- $ 767.40 5001808/31/2023

$ 767.40 Total For Check 50018

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorBreakthru Beverage 609-49750-251- $ 3,853.01 5001908/31/2023

$ 3,853.01 Total For Check 50019

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeerC & L Distributing, Inc 609-49750-252- $ 5,790.90 5002008/31/2023

$ 5,790.90 Total For Check 50020

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainment 9-2-23Muddy Waters 609-49750-343- $ 350.00 5002108/31/2023

$ 350.00 Total For Check 50021

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 10 of 15 20



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General GovernmentNAnnual Hosting FeeGovernment Brands Shared 

Services

100-41001-302- $ 667.80 5002208/31/2023

$ 667.80 Total For Check 50022

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NTobacco,Merch/Soda/SuppliesGranite City Jobbing 609-49750-250- $ 313.40 5002308/31/2023

609-49750-255- $ 98.68 50023

609-49750-256- $ 2,359.57 50023

609-49750-333- $ 40.00 50023

$ 2,811.65 Total For Check 50023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSSTS MaintenanceJoe Johnson Septic Service 609-49750-385- $ 480.00 5002408/31/2023

$ 480.00 Total For Check 50024

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMerchandise ResaleHeggies Pizza 609-49750-259- $ 2,590.00 5002508/31/2023

$ 2,590.00 Total For Check 50025

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorJohnson Brothers 609-49750-251- $ 3,723.84 5002608/31/2023

609-49750-253- $ 904.05 50026

609-49750-254- $ 296.80 50026

609-49750-333- $ 78.99 50026

$ 5,003.68 Total For Check 50026

AdministrationNConsulting Services August 23Karen Stern 100-41401-308- $ 1,020.00 5002708/31/2023

$ 1,020.00 Total For Check 50027

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NIcePaul Bunyan Ice 609-49750-257- $ 77.00 5002808/31/2023

$ 77.00 Total For Check 50028

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFoodPerformance Food Group Inc 609-49750-259- $ 837.35 5002908/31/2023

$ 837.35 Total For Check 50029

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NLiquorSouthern Glazer's Wine & Spirits 

MN

609-49750-251- $ 1,624.20 5003008/31/2023

609-49750-333- $ 16.05 50030

$ 1,640.25 Total For Check 50030

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 11 of 15 21



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-Upper Lakes Foods 609-49750-255- $ 790.26 5003108/31/2023

609-49750-259- $ 3,006.01 50031

609-49750-333- $ 23.85 50031

$ 3,820.12 Total For Check 50031

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NFood / Bar Supplies-US Foods 609-49750-255- $ 538.79 5003208/31/2023

609-49750-259- $ 3,414.29 50032

609-49750-333- $ 18.00 50032

$ 3,971.08 Total For Check 50032

General GovernmentNCTAS Checks/StampVictor Lundeen Company 100-41001-201- $ 460.42 5003308/31/2023

$ 460.42 Total For Check 50033

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NSodaViking Coca Cola 609-49750-254- $ 2,113.85 5003408/31/2023

$ 2,113.85 Total For Check 50034

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NBeer/Bar SuppliesDahlheimer Beverage 609-49750-252- $ 7,119.12 5003508/31/2023

$ 7,119.12 Total For Check 50035

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NMonthly RentalCentral McGowan,Inc - 139156 609-49750-415- $ 54.76 5003608/31/2023

$ 54.76 Total For Check 50036

Highways and StreetsNToolsCrosslake Ace Hardware 201-43101-240- $ 184.95 5003708/31/2023

$ 184.95 Total For Check 50037

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NEntertainement  9-9-23Kevin Wright 609-49750-343- $ 200.00 5003808/31/2023

$ 200.00 Total For Check 50038

Highways and StreetsN2011 John Deer Repairs hydralic 

hoses

McCoy Construction & Forestry 201-43101-540- $ 8,677.74 5003908/31/2023

$ 8,677.74 Total For Check 50039

Highways and StreetsNLife Ins Prem  September 2023NCPERS Group Life Ins 201-43101-101- $ 16.00 5004008/31/2023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 16.00 50040

$ 32.00 Total For Check 50040

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 12 of 15 22



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

Planning and ZoningNPublic Notice Cannabis 

Ordinance

Northland Press 100-41910-351- $ 52.25 5004108/31/2023

$ 52.25 Total For Check 50041

General GovernmentNPark Pavilion Ceiling MaterialsSimonson Lumber Company 204-41001-223- $ 131.82 5004208/31/2023

$ 131.82 Total For Check 50042

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

NAC RepairsSCR 609-49750-520- $ 5,603.07 5004308/31/2023

$ 5,603.07 Total For Check 50043

General GovernmentNPaperThe Office Shop 100-41001-201- $ 57.50 5004408/31/2023

$ 57.50 Total For Check 50044

General GovernmentNTrash ServicePequot Gull Lake Sanitation 100-41001-384- $ 106.40 5004508/31/2023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-384- $ 197.60 50045

$ 304.00 Total For Check 50045

General GovernmentNTelephone,Internet,TV, Adv-Tremolo Communications 100-41001-302- $ 93.10 5004608/31/2023

100-41001-321- $ 184.21 50046

Fire Administration 225-42210-302- $ 33.73 50046

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-302- $ 172.90 50046

609-49750-321- $ 402.52 50046

$ 886.46 Total For Check 50046

AdministrationNFederal Withholdings Payroll 

8-31-23

United States Treasury 100-41401-101- $ 328.21 FED831202308/31/2023

100-41401-122- $ 174.10 FED8312023

100-41401-126- $ 40.72 FED8312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 99.53 FED8312023

100-41940-122- $ 44.38 FED8312023

100-41940-126- $ 10.38 FED8312023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 476.70 FED8312023

201-43101-122- $ 204.94 FED8312023

201-43101-126- $ 47.92 FED8312023

General Government 220-41001-103- $ 126.04 FED8312023

220-41001-122- $ 84.82 FED8312023

220-41001-126- $ 19.84 FED8312023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 13 of 15 23



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 26.20 FED8312023

225-41940-122- $ 9.14 FED8312023

225-41940-126- $ 2.14 FED8312023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 44.75 FED8312023

609-41401-122- $ 23.74 FED8312023

609-41401-126- $ 5.55 FED8312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-122- $ 411.80 FED8312023

609-41940-126- $ 96.31 FED8312023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 26.20 FED8312023

609-49750-101- $ 742.23 FED8312023

609-49750-122- $ 9.14 FED8312023

609-49750-126- $ 2.14 FED8312023

$ 3,056.92 Total For Check FED8312023

Lottery TransactionsNLottery TransactionsMN State Lottery 617-41503-210- $ 3,761.22 Lott831202308/31/2023

$ 3,761.22 Total For Check Lott8312023

AdministrationNWithholding PD 08312023Minn Department of Revenue 100-41401-101- $ 163.73 MNW0831202308/31/2023

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-101- $(0.01)MNW08312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 50.57 MNW08312023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 241.42 MNW08312023

General Government 220-41001-101- $ 47.81 MNW08312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 13.06 MNW08312023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 22.33 MNW08312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 13.06 MNW08312023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 393.07 MNW08312023

$ 945.04 Total For Check MNW08312023

AdministrationNPayroll Pd 8/31/23PERA 100-41401-101- $ 199.58 PERA831202308/31/2023

100-41401-121- $ 230.29 PERA8312023

Acct Payroll Adjustment 100-41501-121- $ 0.04 PERA8312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

100-41940-101- $ 44.03 PERA8312023

100-41940-121- $ 50.80 PERA8312023

Highways and Streets 201-43101-101- $ 204.87 PERA8312023

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 14 of 15 24



Description Account Name TotalF-A-O-PVoidDate Vendor Check #

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

All FundsFund Name: 

201-43101-121- $ 236.39 PERA8312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

225-41940-101- $ 9.58 PERA8312023

225-41940-121- $ 11.05 PERA8312023

Administration 609-41401-101- $ 27.21 PERA8312023

609-41401-121- $ 31.39 PERA8312023

General Government Buildings and 

Plant

609-41940-101- $ 9.58 PERA8312023

609-41940-121- $ 11.05 PERA8312023

Liquor Store - Merchandise Purchases 

- Off-Sale

609-49750-101- $ 369.68 PERA8312023

609-49750-121- $ 426.55 PERA8312023

$ 1,862.09 Total For Check PERA8312023

Total For Selected Checks $ 821,951.48 

Report Version: 03/31/2015 Page 15 of 15 25



9/6/2023Receipts RegisterCity of Fifty Lakes

F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

USPS VPO Rental Fee (08/02/2023) - 

VPO

VPO (Village Post Office) Contract $ 41.67 100-36225-N940108/02/2023

$ 41.67 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit week end 8/6/2023 (08/06/2023) - LIQ Sales $ 222.18 609-37810-N937708/06/2023

Liquor $ 666.16 609-37811-

Beer $ 1,344.33 609-37812-

Wine $ 131.17 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 45.49 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 210.54 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 570.45 609-37816-

Sales $ 1,139.07 609-37910-

Liquor $ 4,374.51 609-37911-

Beer $ 4,054.49 609-37912-

Wine $ 161.26 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 440.00 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 75.94 609-37915-

Clothing $ 130.00 609-37917-

Food $ 3,871.75 609-37918-

Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$ 348.19 609-37920-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(84.50)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 38.50 609-37940-

$ 17,739.53 

Fifty Lakes Fire Relief July Rent (08/06/2023) - 

RENT

Pull Tab Rent $ 4,549.78 609-37922-N937808/06/2023

$ 4,549.78 

Cash Degner, Donna (08/06/2023) - 

Stamps

Stamps $ 26.00 100-34003-N937908/06/2023

$ 26.00 

Gary Mitsch Park Donation (08/06/2023) - 

Donation

Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 100.00 204-36230-N938008/06/2023

$ 100.00 

Page 1 of 6Report Version: 03/31/2015 26



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Travis Kent MB, SSTS, Home Address Fee (08/06/2023) - 

Permit Fee

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 1,350.00 100-32210-N938108/06/2023

$ 1,350.00 

Berger Porch Permit (08/06/2023) - 

Permit Fee

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 200.00 100-32210-N938208/06/2023

$ 200.00 

Dave Potz House, SSTS (08/06/2023) - 

Permit Fee

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 700.00 100-32210-N938308/06/2023

$ 700.00 

State Of Minnesota Reimbursement of withholding 

tax

(08/06/2023) - ST 

Tax

Misc Revenue $ 512.00 100-36001-N938408/06/2023

$ 512.00 

State of Minnesota Fines (08/10/2023) -  

MN Fines

Court Fines $ 66.66 100-35101-N937608/10/2023

$ 66.66 

Pine River State Bank Renewal of CD-interest 

earnings

(08/10/2023) -  CD Interest Earning $ 462.19 417-36210-N940908/10/2023

$ 462.19 

Pine River State Bank Renewal of CD- Interest (08/10/2023) -  CD Interest Earning $ 428.79 402-36210-N941008/10/2023

$ 428.79 

Pine River State Bank Purchase of investment (08/11/2023) -  CD Transfer From Governmental Fund $ 15,000.00 420-39203-N940808/11/2023

$ 15,000.00 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit week end 8/13/2023 (08/13/2023) - LIQ Sales $ 289.54 609-37810-N938508/13/2023

Liquor $ 739.78 609-37811-

Beer $ 1,837.35 609-37812-

Wine $ 187.87 609-37813-

Soft Drinks $ 43.50 609-37814-

Other Merchandise $ 208.23 609-37815-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 520.46 609-37816-

Sales $ 1,294.30 609-37910-

Page 2 of 6Report Version: 03/31/2015 27



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Liquor $ 5,573.15 609-37911-

Beer $ 4,107.62 609-37912-

Wine $ 273.00 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 372.72 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 122.12 609-37915-

Clothing $ 313.09 609-37917-

Food $ 3,990.33 609-37918-

Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$(2.00)609-37920-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(239.28)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 77.49 609-37940-

$ 19,709.27 

Mike Prouty Permit (08/15/2023) -    

Prouty

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 100.00 100-32210-N940408/15/2023

$ 100.00 

Brenda Brittan Pavilion Rental (08/17/2023) -  

Rental

Charges for Services $ 25.00 100-34001-N938608/17/2023

$ 25.00 

Linda Antonich Pavilion Rental (08/17/2023) -  

Rental

Charges for Services $ 25.00 100-34001-N938708/17/2023

$ 25.00 

Craig Widman Walkway, Retaining Wall (08/17/2023) -  

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 200.00 100-32210-N938808/17/2023

$ 200.00 

Randy Ness Shed (08/17/2023) -  

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 150.00 100-32210-N938908/17/2023

$ 150.00 

Jeanne Morton House (08/17/2023) -  

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 250.00 100-32210-N939008/17/2023

$ 250.00 

Cardtronics ATM Transactions (08/18/2023) - 

ATM

Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$ 604.27 609-37920-N940008/18/2023

$ 604.27 

Page 3 of 6Report Version: 03/31/2015 28



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit week end 8/20/2023 (08/20/2023) -  LIQ Sales $ 281.78 609-37810-N939108/21/2023

Liquor $ 893.53 609-37811-

Beer $ 1,701.76 609-37812-

Wine $ 140.58 609-37813-

Other Merchandise $ 262.79 609-37815-

Sales $ 1,412.64 609-37910-

Liquor $ 5,308.48 609-37911-

Beer $ 5,253.23 609-37912-

Wine $ 277.11 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 296.71 609-37914-

Soft Drinks $ 49.75 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 121.36 609-37915-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 717.44 609-37916-

Clothing $ 385.00 609-37917-

Food $ 4,246.18 609-37918-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(409.60)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 26.22 609-37940-

$ 20,964.96 

James Green Shed (08/25/2023) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 100.00 100-32210-N939308/25/2023

$ 100.00 

Neal LaLoo Deck (08/25/2023) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 100.00 100-32210-N939408/25/2023

$ 100.00 

Mary Johnson SSTS (08/25/2023) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 250.00 100-32210-N939508/25/2023

$ 250.00 

EL Builders Single Family home and 

accesory structure

(08/25/2023) - 

Permit

Building Permits (Excludes 

surcharge)

$ 1,000.00 100-32210-N939608/25/2023

$ 1,000.00 

Richard and Kristi Yore Donation to fire and rescue (08/25/2023) - 

Donation

Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 250.00 225-36230-N939708/25/2023

$ 250.00 

Page 4 of 6Report Version: 03/31/2015 29



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Mke, Fogarty Stamps (08/25/2023) - 

Stamps

Stamps $ 28.00 100-34003-N939808/25/2023

$ 28.00 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit week end 8/27/2023 (08/27/2023) - LIQ Sales $ 298.74 609-37810-N939208/27/2023

Liquor $ 1,040.02 609-37811-

Beer $ 1,617.21 609-37812-

Wine $ 230.49 609-37813-

Other Merchandise $ 207.42 609-37815-

Sales $ 1,220.00 609-37910-

Liquor $ 4,931.02 609-37911-

Beer $ 4,188.23 609-37912-

Wine $ 519.56 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 318.50 609-37914-

Soft Drinks $ 85.49 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 218.78 609-37915-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 643.15 609-37916-

Clothing $ 480.00 609-37917-

Food $ 3,430.36 609-37918-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(617.17)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 23.06 609-37940-

$ 18,834.86 

City of Fifty Lakes Transfer of money (08/29/2023) - Transfer From General Fund $ 600,000.00 100-39201-N940708/29/2023

$ 600,000.00 

Sourcwell Park Grant (08/30/2023) -   

PARK

Contributions and Donations from 

Private Sources

$ 10,000.00 204-36230-N936608/30/2023

$ 10,000.00 

50 Lakes Bar & Bottle 

Shop

Deposit week end 8/31/2023 (08/31/2023) - LIQ Sales $ 161.53 609-37810-N939908/31/2023

Liquor $ 608.41 609-37811-

Beer $ 844.52 609-37812-

Wine $ 65.95 609-37813-

Other Merchandise $ 67.94 609-37815-

Sales $ 708.99 609-37910-

Liquor $ 2,800.91 609-37911-

Beer $ 2,220.81 609-37912-

Page 5 of 6Report Version: 03/31/2015 30



F-A-PReceipt # Deposit ID VoidRemitter Description TotalAccount NameDate

08/01/2023 To 08/31/2023Date Range: 

Fund Name: All Funds

Wine $ 173.37 609-37913-

Soft Drinks $ 175.33 609-37914-

Soft Drinks $ 52.75 609-37914-

Other Merchandise $ 35.09 609-37915-

Cigarettes and Tobacco $ 370.98 609-37916-

Food $ 2,549.55 609-37918-

Vending Machine Revenues or 

Commissions

$ 531.38 609-37920-

Cash Discounts - On-Sale $(47.50)609-37930-

Cash Over On-Sale $ 8.71 609-37940-

$ 11,328.72 

Frandsen Bank Interest Earnings (08/31/2023) -   

Interest

Interest Earning $ 5.62 100-36210-N940208/31/2023

$ 5.62 

ATM Network ATM Transactions (08/31/2023) -   

ATM

ATM Transactions $ 30,520.00 610-36221-N940308/31/2023

$ 30,520.00 

Total for Selected Receipts $ 755,622.32 

Page 6 of 6Report Version: 03/31/2015 31



32



33



34



35



36



37



38



39



40



41



42



                                             07                 PAGE   1

       City Of Fifty Lakes                            @@@@@@6056    NOW PF
       Po Box 125
       Fifty Lakes, MN  56448

                                                     A STATEMENT OF YOUR ACCOUNT
                                                      01-AUG-23 THRU  31-AUG-23

 LAST STATEMENT   NO. CREDITS   AMOUNT      NO. DEBITS    AMOUNT   STATEMENT BAL
         0.00  +      9     627,923.50  -       1          50.29  =  627,873.21

-- ITEMIZED TRANSACTIONS ------------------ DEBITS --- CREDITS ------ BALANCE --
 8-18  Regular deposit                                  650.00         650.00
 8-18  Regular deposit                                2,175.70       2,825.70
 8-22  Regular deposit                                6,681.65       9,507.35
 8-25  Regular deposit                                1,528.00      11,035.35
 8-25  Regular deposit                                3,290.40      14,325.75
 8-29  Regular deposit                                3,589.65      17,915.40
 8-29  Regular deposit                              600,000.00     617,915.40
 8-30  SOURCEWELL, PAYMENT                           10,000.00     627,915.40
       230825 230825CITY OF F
       D426056
 8-31  Interest paid to account                           8.10     627,923.50
 8-22  CPS, CHECKS                           50.29                 627,873.21
       230822
       D426056

---- Fees this period/Total Overdraft Fees -------------------------------------
  Date  Description                       Overdraft      Returned        Waived

        Total for this period                  0.00          0.00          0.00
        Total year-to-date                     0.00          0.00
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------
        Average balance this period        63560.62
        Number of days this period               31

                                          ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD CALCULATION

                                         DAYS IN INTEREST PERIOD             31
                                         AVG BALANCE INT PERIOD       63,560.35
                                         AMOUNT OF INTEREST EARNED         8.10
                                         ANNUAL PERCENTAGE YIELD EARNED    0.15%
                                         YEAR TO DATE INTEREST PAID        8.10

43



Images for Account DDA 426056 Page 1

08/18/2023 $650.00 08/18/2023 $2,175.70

08/22/2023 $6,681.65 08/25/2023 $1,528.00

08/25/2023 $3,290.40 08/29/2023 $3,589.65

08/29/2023 $600,000.00

44



45



MINUTES OF THE MEETING/ACTIVITY 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

August 09, 2023 

Location: Fire Hall 

Start Time:  7:15PM End Time: 08:41PM 

Meeting/Activity Type: Business Meeting 

Present: 

Tom Stober  

Jill Radman  

Keith Fitzpatrick  

Bill Bright  

Chad Wosmek  

Lorie Wosmek  

Jacob Grecula  

Cassie Sullivan  

Ed Shetka  

Brandon Peterson  

Jesse Anderson  

Andy Hemphill  

The department reviewed and accepted the gambling/expenses report and bank balances for the 
month of July. The department approved and passed a few motions; employee raises (on an 
individual basis), purchase of a P.O.S. system for bingo and an increase in the supply budget. 

Submitted by__________________________ 

Jesse Anderson 

46



MINUTES OF THE MEETING/ACTIVITY 

OF THE FIFTY LAKES FIRE & RESCUE DEPARTMENT 

August 23, 2023 

Location: Fire Hall 

Start Time:  7:00PM End Time: 09:15PM 

Meeting/Activity Type: Training Meeting 

Meeting/Activity Description: 

Present: 

Jesse Anderson  

Mark Bradley  

Keith Fitzpatrick 

Jacob Grecula 

Jake Moser 

Brandon Peterson  

Tom Stober  

The Department took the evening to drive on unfamiliar and difficult roads to gain knowledge 
and access during an emergency situation. It was nice to see them in the daylight and experience 
them in a less stressful environment. 

Calls for August 2023: Fire Service: 1    Medical Service: 3 

Submitted by__________________________ 

Jesse Anderson 

47



1 

CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 

STATE OF MINNESOTA 

ORDINANCE No.: 03-2023 

ORDINANCE REGULATING THE USE OF CANNABIS AND 

CANNABIS DERIVED PRODUCTS 

IN PUBLIC PLACES 

THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL HEREBY ORDAIN AS FOLLOWS: SECTION 1. 

PURPOSE, INTENT AND STATUTORY AUTHORITY 

1.1 Statement of Purpose and Intent. 

This Ordinance is adopted by the Fifty Lakes City Council for the purpose of protecting public 

health and safety by regulating the use of Cannabis and cannabis derived products in public 

places and places of public accommodation within the city limits of Fifty Lakes, MN. 

By enacting 2023 Session Law, Chapter 63, H. F. No. 100 [hereinafter referred to “State 

Legislation”], the Minnesota Legislature passed the adult-use cannabis bill. Under that bill, 

the adult use, possession and personal growing of cannabis became legal August 1, 2023. 

State legislation authorizes adoption of a local ordinance establishing a petty misdemeanor offense 

for public use of cannabis. See State Legislation Article 4, Sec. 19, Minn. Stat. 152.0263, Subd. 

5, or successor statute. 

The City of Fifty Lakes wishes to be proactive in protecting public health and safety by enacting 

regulations that will mitigate threats presented to the public by the public use of cannabis. 

The City of Fifty Lakes (hereinafter “the City”) recognizes the risks that unintended access and 

use of cannabis products present to the health, welfare, and safety of youth in the City. 

1.2 Statutory Authority. 

This Ordinance is enacted pursuant to 2023 Session Law, Chapter 63, H. F. No. 100 

[hereinafter referred to “State Legislation”]; State Legislation Article 1, Sec. 1 Minn. Stat. 

342.01; State Legislation Article 1, Sec. 9 Minn. Stat. 342.09 Subd. 1(b) or successor statute; 

State Legislation Sec. 9 Minn. Stat. 342.09, Subd. 1 (b)(9) or successor statute; State Legislation 

Minn. Stat. 342.09 Subd.1(a)(7) or successor statute; and State Legislation Article 4, Sec. 19 

Minn. Stat. 152.0263, Subd. 5, or successor statute. 

SECTION 2. DEFINITIONS 

Except as may otherwise be provided or clearly implied by context, all terms shall be given their 

commonly accepted definitions. The following words, terms, and phrases, when used in 

this ordinance, shall have meanings ascribed to them except where the context clearly indicates a 

different meaning. 

48



2 

(a) Adult-use cannabis flower. “Adult-use cannabis flower” means cannabis flower that is

approved for sale by the State of Minnesota or is substantially similar to a product approved

by the State of Minnesota. Adult-use cannabis flower does not include medical cannabis flower,

hemp plant parts, or hemp-derived consumer products.

(b) Adult-use cannabis products. “Adult-use cannabis products” means a cannabis product that is

approved for sale by the State of Minnesota or is substantially similar to a product approved

by the State of Minnesota. Adult-use cannabis product includes edible cannabis products but

does not include medical cannabinoid products or lower-potency hemp edibles.

(c) Cannabis flower. “Cannabis flower” means the harvested flower, bud, leaves, and stems of a

cannabis plant. Cannabis flower includes adult-use cannabis flower and medical cannabis flower.

Cannabis flower does not include cannabis seed, hemp plant parts, or hemp-derived consumer

products.

(d) Cannabis product. “Cannabis product” means any of the following:

(1) cannabis concentrate;

(2) a product infused with cannabinoids, including but not limited to

tetrahydrocannabinol, extracted or derived from cannabis plants or cannabis flower; or

(3) any other product that contains cannabis concentrate.

(e) Hemp derived consumer products.

(1) “Hemp derived consumer products” means a product intended for human or animal

consumption, does not contain cannabis flower or cannabis concentrate, and:

(i) contains or consists of hemp plant parts; or

(ii) contains hemp concentrate or artificially derived cannabinoids in combination with

other ingredients.

(2) Hemp-derived consumer products does not include artificially derived cannabinoids,

lower-potency hemp edibles, hemp-derived topical products, hemp fiber products, or

hemp grain.

(f) Lower-potency hemp edible. A “lower-potency hemp edible” means any product that:

(1) is intended to be eaten or consumed as a beverage by humans;

(2) contains hemp concentrate or an artificially derived cannabinoid; in combination with

food ingredients;

(3) is not a drug;

(4) consists of servings that contain no more than five milligrams of delta-9

tetrahydrocannabinol, 25 milligrams of cannabidiol, 25 milligrams of cannabigerol, or

any combination of those cannabinoids that does not exceed the identified amounts;

49



3  

(5) does not contain more than a combined total of 0.5 milligrams of all other 

cannabinoids per serving; 

(6) does not contain an artificially derived cannabinoid other than delta-9 

tetrahydrocannabinol; 

(7) does not contain a cannabinoid derived from cannabis plants or cannabis flower; and 

(8) is a type of product approved for sale by the State of Minnesota or is substantially 

similar to a product approved by the State of Minnesota, including but not limited to 

products that resemble nonalcoholic beverages, candy, and baked goods. 

(g) Public place. A “public place”, means all public property, a public park or trail, public 

street or sidewalk, any enclosed, indoor area used by the general public, including, but not 

limited to, theaters, restaurants, bars, food establishments, places licensed to sell intoxicating 

liquor, wine, or malt beverages, retail businesses, gyms, common areas in buildings, public 

shopping areas, auditoriums, arenas, or other places of public accommodation. 

(h) Place of public accommodation. “Place of public accommodation” means a business, 

refreshment, entertainment, recreation, or transportation facility of any kind, whose goods, 

services, facilities, privileges, advantages, or accommodations are extended, offered, sold, or 

otherwise made available to the public.” 

 

(i) Exceptions to public place or place of public accommodation. “A public place” or “a place of 

public accommodation” does not include the following: 

 

1. a private residence, including the individual’s curtilage or yard. 

 

2. a private property, not generally accessible by the public, unless the individual is 

explicitly prohibited from consuming cannabis flower, cannabis products, lower-potency 

hemp edibles, or hemp-derived consumer products on the property by the owner of the 

property; or 

 

3. on the premises of an establishment or event licensed to permit on-site consumption. 

 

(j) Smoking. “Smoking” means inhaling, exhaling, burning, or carrying any lighted or heated 

cigar, cigarette, pipe, or any other lighted or heated product containing cannabis flower, cannabis 

products, artificially derived cannabinoids, or hemp-derived consumer products. Smoking 

includes carrying or using an activated electronic delivery device for human consumption through 

inhalation of aerosol or vapor from the product. 

SECTION 3. JURISDICTION 

This Ordinance shall be applicable within the legal boundaries of the City of Fifty Lakes. 

50



4 

SECTION 4. PROHIBITED ACTS 

Subd. 1. No person shall use cannabis flower, cannabis products, lower-potency hemp edibles, or 

hemp-derived consumer products in a public place or a place of public accommodation unless the 

premises is an establishment or an event licensed to permit on-site consumption of adult-use 

cannabis flower and adult use cannabis products. See State Legislation Article 4, Sec. 19, Minn. 

Stat. 152.0263, Subd. 5, or successor statute. 

Subd. 2. No person shall vaporize or smoke cannabis flower, cannabis products, artificially 

derived cannabinoids, or hemp-derived consumer products in any location where the smoke, 

aerosol, or vapor would be inhaled by a minor. See State Legislation Article 1, Sec. 9 Minn. Stat. 

342.09, Subd. 1(b)(9) or successor statute. 

SECTION 5. PENALTY 

Subd. 1. Criminal Penalty. A violation of this ordinance shall be a petty misdemeanor having a 

fine payable up to $300. Nothing in this ordinance prohibits the City from seeking prosecution for 

an alleged violation. 

SECTION 6. SEVERABILITY 

If any section or provision of this ordinance is held invalid, such invalidity will not affect other 

sections or provisions that can be given force and effect without the invalidated section or 

provision. 

SECTION 6. EFFECTIVE DATE 

This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage and publications as 

required by law. 

ADOPTED by the Fifty Lakes City Council this day of 

, 2023. 

Toni Buchite, Mayor, City of Fifty Lakes 

Attest:  

Ann M. Raph, City Clerk/ Treasurer 

51



35910 Co Rd 66 40040 State Hwy 6
Crosslake, MN  56442 Emily, MN  56447
info@tremolo.net Phone: (218) 763-3000 Date: 8/29/2023

Invoice: 20230829.1

Quantity Description Unit price Amount

1 Video Surveillance Camera $169.99 $169.99

1 Recording Video Package $526.76 $526.76

Installation and Wiring $450.00 $450.00

Subtotal $1,146.75

Tax Rate 7.375%

Tax Exempt

One Time Total $1,146.75

Sign Here:

Date:

This is an estimate for installation of video equipment at the Fire 
Hall by Tremolo Communications. Please sign and date this 
form to accept the cost and scope of the proposal. Thank you 
for your business!

(218) 763-3113
Fire Hall Camera Estimate

Project Customer and Address:
City of Fifty Lakes
40447 Town Hall Rd
Fifty Lakes, MN 56448

52



35910 Co Rd 66 40040 State Hwy 6

Crosslake, MN  56442 Emily, MN  56447

info@tremolo.net Phone: (218) 763-3000 Date: 8/29/2023
Invoice: 20230829.3

Quantity Description Unit price Amount

2 Video Surveillance Camera $169.99 $339.98

1 Recording Video Package $568.67 $568.67

Installation and Wiring $485.00 $485.00

Subtotal $1,393.65

Tax Rate 7.375%

Tax Exempt

One Time Total $1,393.65

Sign Here:

Date:

This is an estimate for installation of video equipment at the 

Park Pavilion by Tremolo Communications. Please sign and date 

this form to accept the cost and scope of the proposal. Thank 

you for your business!

(218) 763-3113

Park Pavilion Camera Estimate

Project Customer and Address:
City of Fifty Lakes

40447 Town Hall Rd
Fifty Lakes, MN 56448

53

mailto:info@tremolo.net
mailto:ann@fiftylakesmn.com
mailto:ann@fiftylakesmn.com


35910 Co Rd 66 40040 State Hwy 6

Crosslake, MN  56442 Emily, MN  56447

info@tremolo.net Phone: (218) 763-3000 Date: 8/29/2023
Invoice: 20230830

Quantity Description Unit price Amount

Monthly:

1 100/100 Internet Connection with Router $80.00 $80.00

One Time:

1 Fiber plow to new pavilion $350.00
Waived with 

Agreement

1 Installation $50.00 $50.00

Subtotal $130.00

Tax Rate 7.375%

Tax Exempt

Project Total $130.00

Sign Here:

Date:

ann@fiftylakesmn.com

Please sign and date this form to confirm your acceptance of the 

cost and scope. Thank you for your business!

Project Customer and Address:
City of Fifty Lakes

40447 Town Hall Rd
Fifty Lakes, MN 56448
(218) 763-3113

Detailed Description: Dedicated 100/100mbps internet 
connection to the new pavilion with a WiFi 6 router. This will 
be a signed agreement to keep an internet connection at the 
Park Pavilion for 12 active months.

54

mailto:info@tremolo.net
mailto:ann@fiftylakesmn.com
mailto:ann@fiftylakesmn.com


55



56



57



58



59



60



61



62



63



64



65



66



67



68



69



70



CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 8/1/2023
 BUDGET PROJECTIONS

2014 2015

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2016

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2017

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2018

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2019

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2020

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2021

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2022

Change 
from 

previous 
year 2023

Change 
from 

previous 
year

UPDATE 
2024

Change 
from 

previous 
year

Average 
Tax Rate

Tax Capacity 1,967,308  1,902,314  -3.3% 1,835,825  -3.5% ######## 1.5% 1,864,851 0.0% ####### 5.8% 2,144,116 8.7% 2,200,634 2.6% 2,425,079 9.3% 3,283,567 26.1% 3,447,745 4.8%

Total Levy 474,540     474,540     0.0% 447,768     -5.6% 437,700    -2.2% 437,330    -0.1% 440,000   0.6% 475,157    8.0% 518,025 8.3% 520,000 0.4% 625,000 16.8% 685,000 8.8%

Tax Rate 24.12% 24.945% 0.82% 24.391% -0.55% 23.480% -0.91% 23.451% -0.03% 22.305% -1.15% 22.161% -0.14% 23.54% 1.4% 21.4% -2.1% 19.0% -2.4% 19.9% 0.8% 22.61%

Revised 8/2023

DRAFT

71



 
Resolution 2023-15 

 
RESOLUTION ADOPTING 2024 PRELIMINARY BUDGET 

AND CERTIFYING TAX LEVY TO CROW WING COUNTY 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Fifty Lakes has met the statutory requirements for 
notifying property owners of the proposed budget and levy; 
 WHEREAS, the City of Fifty Lakes was not required to hold a separate Truth in 
Taxation Hearing but did review the budget and levy at Regular City Council Meetings; 
 BE IT RESOLVED that the proposed 2024 Preliminary Budget for the City of 
Fifty Lakes is hereby adopted in the amount of $ 685,000.00 (does not include the 
Municipal Liquor Store) and the City Clerk is hereby instructed to certify the following 
Tax Levy to the Crow Wing County Auditor: 
  

General  $ 277,410.00 
 Road & Bridge    268,115.00 
 Fire & Rescue                  89,900.00 
 Parks        49,575.00  
 TOTAL LEVY $ 685,000.00 
 
 
 
Date:  September 12, 2023 
 
    
 
____________________ 
Toni Buchite, Mayor 
 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
_____________________________ 
Ann M. Raph Clerk-Treasurer 

72



COUNCIL REPORT 
SEPTEMBER 12, 2023 

The Planning Commission held their regular meeting in August at which there were no public 
hearings.  There are no recommendations for your consideration this month. 

• A metes and bounds subdivision was approved to split 39.6 acre parcel located at
39796 Majestic Road into two tracts.

• Tom Langer, Riparian Permit Specialist with Carnelian-Marine-St. Croix
Watershed District gave a presentation and had a great conversation with the
planning commission regarding shoreline management observations, ordinances,
enforcement, etc.  An audio recording of the discussion is available online and
slides are available upon request.

Zoning Department Updates: 

• Over the next couple months the planning commission will be reviewing ordinances
regarding park dedication fees, recreational vehicles, food trucks and shoreline grading.
Any suggested changes will be sent to the city council after a public hearing.

• The planning commission reduced the Horvath bond amount requirement for potential
future telecommunications tower site restoration from $103,500 to $75,000 based on an
estimate from a Minnesota contractor (Vinco Inc., Forest Lake, $25,000) and
consultation with the city engineer.

• The year-to-day permit list is enclosed.
o The city has issued 42 land use permits compared to 34 at this time last year.
o The city has issued 12 SSTS permits compared to 8 SSTS permits at this time last

year.

I will be in attendance of your upcoming city council meeting.  If you have any questions or 
concerns, please feel free to contact me at (218) 895-4151 or justin.burslie@sourcewell-mn.gov.  

73

mailto:justin.burslie@sourcewell-mn.gov


2023 Land Use Permits

NUMBE
R

DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST 

 
ZON

E PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

01-23 2/3 4/28
40324 W Fox 
Lake Road Drill

David & 
Erica SR 22280577

Construct 2,156 sf dwelling 
addition 300

02-23           3/3 3/10
41441 East 
Eagle Lake Ln MoldenhauerDonald SR 22240575

Construct 1,120 sf dwelling 
addition in accordance with 
Variance V-05-22 200

03-23 3/10 4/17

12730 
Manhattan Point 
Blvd Steinbauer

Nathan 
& 
Joanna SR 22310509

Construct 2' wide paverwalkway 
in SIZ 1 & 2 100

04-23         4/5 4/14
43953 KEGO 
LAKE RD Bailey Jackie SR 22150514

Shoreline alteration: sand 
blanket, walkway and rip rap 100

05-23 4/19 4/28/23
39098 Ox Lake 
Cir Gibbs Ben SR 22320517 Apprx 8 cu yd grading in SIZ I. 100

06-23 4/21 5/8/23
16246 Eagles 
Turn Wright Thomas SR 22230522

Construct 28' x 42' (1,176 sf) 
accessory structure 200

07-23 5/5/23 5/8/23
41325 
Peninsula Rd Salo

Robert & 
Lois SR 22220599

Construct wood 
boardwalk/entry ramp 150

08-23 5/5/23 5/8/23
tbd E Fox 
Heights Rd Faber Mike SR 22220590

Construct 10' x 12' water 
oriented accessory structure 
and install 15' (l) x 10' (w) sand 
area 300 74



NUMBE
R

DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST 

 
ZON

E PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

09-23 5/1/23 5/8/23
40293 Fox Glen 
Rd Siemers

Scott & 
Nicole RR 22270568

Construct 60' x 60' (3,600 sf) 
single family dwelling 550

10-23 5/8/23 5/12/23 16594 Fawn Cir Bengtson Tim SR 22110502
Construct 32' x 48' (1,536 sf) 
accessory structure 200

11-23 5/12/23 5/12/23 40366 Co Rd 3
City of Fifty 
Lakes C 22250500

Construct 60' x 60' (3,600 sf) 
pickle ball courts n/a

12-23 5/15/23 5/19/23
12248 
Northgate Ln Frederiksen

Scott & 
Heidi SR 22310549

Construct 1,216 sf accessory 
structure and garden fence 200

ATF13-23 5/22/23 5/22/23 15122 CO RD 1 Thalacker
Craig & 
Linda SR 22270579

AFTER-THE-FACT Shoreline 
grading permit.  4' wide stairs. 
Remove boulder wall in SIZ 1, 
restore grade and vegetate. 1100

14-23 5/19/23 5/22/23
15156 Edgewild 
Ln Grudem Jerome SR 22220622

Construct 3' x 90'+ wooden 
stairway 100

15-23 5/19/23 5/22/23
43252 County 
Road 136 Gilman Gary SR 22120548

Replace existing accessory 
structure with 36' x 40' (1,440 
sf) accessory structure 200

16-23 5/26/23 6/8/23
17594 Emerald 
Ln Baskfield John SR 22240543

Construct a 10' x 24' (240 sf) 
patio and 3' wide 
stairway/walkway 100

17-23 5/23/23 6/8/23
Manhattan Point 
Blvd Trout Lodging LLC SR 27320535

15' (length along shoreline) x 
10' wide sand area 100

18-23 6/12/23 6/16/23 17709 Emerald Dr. Lang Dale SR 22240552

Construct two retaining walls 
and general site grading in SIZ 
2 and RLZ to mitigate erosion. 
Construct 4' wide stairway and 
120 sf accessory structure 200

19-23 6/14/23 6/16/23 14082 West Fox LnHupperts Greg SR 22280606

Convert existing patio into 4' 
wide walkway and construct a 
walkway and fire pit/patio in SIZ 
2 100

75



NUMBE
R

DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST 

 
ZON

E PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

20-23 6/16/23 9/26/23
40946 
Peninsula Rd Kirchoff John SR 22220571

Construct 4' wide walkway in 
SIZ 1 100

21-23 6/30/23 6/30/23 43292 Buck Trl Hilton Gerald & AmySR 22130571
Seasonal placement of 
recreational vehicle 50

22-23 6/21/23 6/30/23 43314 Buck Trl Kremer Greg SR 22130580
Construct a 2,490 sf single 
family dwelling. 450

23-23 6/14/23 6/30/23
17374 Pitch 
Pine Ln Maloney Richard SR 22130512

Construct 2,280 sf single family 
dwelling with attached deck 450

24-23 6/30/23 6/30/23
41282 
Peninsula Rd Johnson Lary SR 22220605

Construct 640 sf dwelling 
addition partially within OHW 
level setback in accordance 
with Variance V-01-23 and 
reconstruct 8' x 46' (368 sf) pre-
existing deck. 200

25-23 6/30/23 7/3/23
41170 W Fox 
Lake Rd Nibbe James SR 22210504

Place 7' x 7' (49 sf) accessory 
structure on property 75

26-23 7/6/23 7/10/23
tbd W Eagle 
Lake Rd McGuire John SR 22140514 Construct 10' wide driveay 50

27-23 7/14/23 7/14/23
15634 Co Rd 1, 
Unit #15 Jorgensen Alan WOC 22270512 Construct 9' x 10' (90 sf) deck 75

28-23 7/14/23 7/14/23
TBD County Rd 
3 Anderson Jerry Ag 22350540

Construct 10' x 20' accessory 
building 100

76



NUMBE
R

DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST 

 
ZON

E PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

29-23 7/3/23 7/14/23
43835 Kego Lk 
Rd Cronister Jason SR 22150510

Construct 10' x 12' (120 sf) 
water oriented accessory 
structure 100

30-23 7/21/23 8/28/23
39796 Majestic 
Rd Kent Travis SR 22320528

Construct 4,054 sf single family 
dwelling 650

31-23 7/31/23 8/4/23 TBD Potz David RR
TBD (new 

parcel)
Construct a 30' x 40' (1,200 sf) 
single family dwelling 350

32-23 8/4/23 8/7/23
39855 Majestic 
Road Berger Vanessa SR 22320510

Construct a 20' x 32' (640 sf) 
dwelling addition (4 season 
porch/awning) 200

33-23 8/4/23 8/11/23

17175 N 
Mitchell Lake 
Rd Widman Craig SR 22120533

Repair existing retaining wall, 
and add apprx 8 cu yd sand to 
existing sand area. 100

34-23 8/4/23 8/11/23

17175 N 
Mitchell Lake 
Rd Widman Craig SR 22120532

Construct 4' wide walkway, 
repair existing retaining wall, 
and add apprx 10 cu yd sand to 
existing sand area. 100

35-23 8/7/23 8/11/23
17011 Buchite 
Rd Ness Randy RR 22360516

Construct 10' x 30' (300 sf) 
accessory structure addition, 9' 
x 20' (180 sf) accessory 
structure addition, new 12' x 20' 
(240 sf) accessory structure 
and12' x 12' (144 sf) lean-to 
addition. 150

36-23 8/7/23 8/15/23
13755 County 
Road 1 Morton Jeanne SR 22320534

Construct 30' x 32' (960 sf) 
single family dwelling 250

37-23 8/21/23 8/21/23
16851 N Eagle 
Lake Rd Laloo Neal SR 22240598

16.5' x 12' patio and 8.5' x 12' 
deck 100

38-23 8/15/23 8/25/23
16240 Eagles 
Turn Kourajian

Paul & 
Jane SR 22230520

Construct 3,664 sf single family 
dwelling and 26' x 38' (988 sf) 
accessory structure. 650

39-23 8/25/23 8/28/23
13257 Meyer 
Lake Rd Green Jay SR 22320529

Construct 12' x 16' (192 sf) 
accessory structure 100

40-23 8/31/23 9/1/23
16633 
Eaglewood Dr Witt Mike SR 22230531 Construct a 4' wide stairway 100

41-23 8/29/23 9/1/23 tbd Atwater Troy FM 22220627

Construct 46' x 80' (3,680) non-
commercial storage building as 
principal use on 30 ac parcel 550

77



NUMBE
R

DATE 
RECD

DATE 
APPRVD

PROPERTY 
ADDRESS LAST FIRST 

 
ZON

E PIN DESCRIPTION FEE

42-23 8/25/23 9/1/23
14096 W Fox 
Lake Rd Lenz Paul & LanaSR 22280608

Construct three dwelling 
additions totaling 1,014 sf 200

78



2023 SSTS Permits

Permit #
Date 
Rec.

Date 
Apprvd.

New or 
Rep. PIN Location Last Name

First 
Name Type 

SSTS01-23 5/1/23 5/8/23 New 2227056840293 Fox Glen Rd Siemers Scott & Nicole
1- rock trenches, 300 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS02-23 5/19/23 5/19/23 New/upgrade2231054912248 Northgate Ln Frederiksen Scott & Heidi
1- Add 1500 gal tank to 
existing system 

SSTS03-23 5/19/23 5/19/23 New 22130582tbd N Eagle Lake Rd Gleason John 3?- Privy 

SSTS04-23 5/30/23 5/30/23 New 22320534tbd County Rd 1 Morton Jeanne
1- rock trenches, 300 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS05-23 05/23/23 6/8/23 Rep 1405062612864 Manhattan Point BlvdTrout Lodging LLC
1- pressure bed, 750 gpd, 2 
tanks

SSTS06-23 6/23/23 6/26/23 New
2227054
9 tbd Old Co Rd 1 Adas Pat

1- rock trenches, 450 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS07-23 6/14/23 6/30/23 Rep 2213051217374 Pitch Pine Ln Maloney Richard
1- rock trenches, 450 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS08-23 7/21/23 8/28/23 New 2232052839796 MAJESTIC RD Kent Travis
1- rock trenches, 600 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS09-23 7/31/23 8/4/23 New TBD (new parcel)TBD Potz David
1- rock trenches, 300 gpd, 
1 tank

SSTS10-23 8/18 8/21 Rep 2222058541379 Old Kego Lake RdJohnson Mary 
1- pressure bed, 450 gpd, 2 
tanks

SSTS11-23 8/15/23 8/25 New 2223052016240 Eagles Turn Kourajian Paul & Jane1- mound, 450 gpd, 1 tank

SSTS12-23 8/25/23 8/28/23
Rep (NC 
system) 2213054617139 N EAGLE LAKE RDSpevacek Jeffrey 1- mound, 750 gpd, 2 tanks

79



80



81



 
August 9, 2023 

 

Michael and Dawn Faber 

30944 128th St. NW 

Princeton, MN  55371 

 

 

 

Michael and Dawn, 

Recently, the Minnesota Department of Natural Resources – Brainerd area office, received information 

that an apx. 10x12 structure (or larger) has been re-constructed, improved, and expanded upon on your 

property located at 15701 East Fox Heights Road, Fifty Lakes, MN (PID# 22220590). See attached site 

map and photos of the area and issue. The location of the structure is both above and below the 

ordinary high-water mark (or, “OHW”). The OHW is the jurisdictional boundary between where the 

Minnesota DNR regulates public waters (below OHW) and where the City of Fifty Lakes regulates 

planning and zoning ordinances (i.e., structures). 

Pursuant to Minnesota Rule 6115.0210 Subp. 4 (6), dock structures more than eight feet in width 

and/or those structures combined with other similar structure so as to create a larger structure are not 

allowed in or over public waters. Also, even if it was reduced in width, the current use does not meet 

the definition of a dock per MN Rule 6115.0170 Subp. 7 and therefore this “Deck” or “Platform” 

structure is not allowed within or over public waters with any size.  

Additionally, after speaking with City of Fifty Lakes Zoning Administrator Justin Burslie, the structure is 

also not in conformance with the City of Fifty Lake’s Shoreland Ordinance. I have included Justin 

Burslie as a “cc” to this letter and attachments.  

To satisfy both the DNR and City’s violation, please remove the entirety of the portion of 

structure by September 8th, 2023. Failure to do so may result in a formal Restoration Order 

issued by a Minnesota DNR Conservation Officer and Civil or Criminal penalties issued by the 

City of Fifty Lakes. 

 

Thank you for your time.  

 

 

 

82



 

Jacob Frie 
Area Hydrologist | Division of Ecological and Water Resources 
Minnesota Department of Natural Resources 
1601 Minnesota Drive 
Brainerd, MN, 56401 
Phone: 218-203-4367 
Email: Jacob.frie@state.mn.us 
mndnr.gov 

 
 

CC:  Karen McLennan – Administrative Assistant 
 Justin Burslie - City of Fifty Lakes Zoning Administrator 
 Tony Flerlage – MN DNR Conservation Officer 
 

Attached: Site map and photos 

 

83

mailto:Jacob.frie@state.mn.us
https://gcc02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fmndnr.gov%2F&data=05%7C01%7CJacob.Frie%40state.mn.us%7Cce874af4f6a54bf520e308db09f07a72%7Ceb14b04624c445198f26b89c2159828c%7C0%7C0%7C638114700667893540%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=cB5n3NXzmdbL%2FCE00xP65GUKYGorNigaHewiYro%2FVak%3D&reserved=0


These data are provided on an "AS-IS"
basis, without warranty of any type,
expressed or implied, including but
not limited to any warranty as to their
performance, merchantability, or fitness
for any particular purpose. Date: 8/2/2023 Time: 3:10 PM

MN DNR

Faber Trust property

Ë
84

EU01107481
Callout
Location of structure

EU01107481
Oval



85



86



87



88



89



90



91



92



93



 

Premium Grant Services, LLC 
Laurie Prem, M.A.M., PMP, Principal 

34250 Sunrise Boulevard, Crosslake, MN 56442 or 9805 Zinnia Lane, North, Maple Grove, MN 55369 

Mobile: 612-750-3316 // Email: laurel@uslink.net // EIN: 83-4351244 

 

AGREEMENT FOR GRANT RELATED SERVICES 

 I. This is an Agreement between City of Fifty Lakes, MN and Premium Grant Services, LLC (Contractor).  

 

II. Scope of Services: Contractor agrees to provide the following services for Client (collectively “the 
services”):  

 1. Research grant prospects and collaborate with client on which ones to approach and how.  

2. Facilitate contacts with identified funders, where possible, to build relationships which will 
improve chances of funding.  

3. Work to interpret guidelines and gather material and information necessary for a strong 
proposal.   

4. Write grant proposals (preparation and editing) as requested in time to meet deadlines.  
Submit the proposal and all required documents/attachments using funder-prescribed 
methodologies (email, portal usage, etc.).  

5. Email, telephone conferences, video conferences, live meeting attendance or travel necessary 
to accomplish the required work or to deliver proposal or materials. Travel time will be billed 
within a mileage radius to be agreed upon prior to travel and will be charged at 50% of the 
compensation rate in Paragraph III.  Travel time is expected to be minimal as most work can be 
done remotely 

6. Maintain a grant calendar of grant opportunities.   

7. Related expenses including, but not limited to postage, printing, copying, delivery services 
shall also be billable.   

 

III. Compensation: City of Fifty Lakes, MN (Client) agrees to compensate Contractor at the rate of $60.00 
per hour.  Billable hours will include the Services set forth in Paragraph II.  Contractor will keep careful 
track of hours spent on City of Fifty Lakes, MN (Client) business and submit an itemized monthly invoice.  

94

mailto:dlkremer@uslink.net


Time will be rounded to the nearest quarter hour.  Amount due shall be paid to Contractor upon Client 
receipt of invoice.   

 

 IV. Independent Contractor:  Contractor is performing the Services for Client on a non-exclusive basis, 
as an independent contractor, and nothing in this Agreement shall be construed to create a partnership, 
joint venture, employment, or other such relationship. Neither party has the authority to speak on 
behalf of, represent, or bind the other party.  Contractor is responsible for the payment of all federal, 
state and local income taxes related to the Services provided hereunder.  

 

V. Confidentiality: Both parties agree to adhere to generally accepted confidentiality practices.  
Contractor agrees not to disclose confidential information of Client’s that has been marked or identified 
as confidential.   “Confidential information” does not include information available in the public domain. 

 

VI. Limited Warranty; Remedies: Contractor shall perform the Services in good faith and in conformance 
with the description of services in Paragraph II.  If the Services do not meet such specifications, Client 
shall notify Contractor within seven (7) days of delivery, and Client’s sole and exclusive remedy shall be 
Contractor’s reperformance of the Services within thirty (30) days of notice of nonconformance. 
CONTRACTOR DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER REPRESENTATIONS AND WARRANTIES REGARDING THE SERVICES, 
AND CONTRACTOR SHALL NOT BE LIABLE TO CLIENT FOR DAMAGES IN EXCESS OF THE FEES PAID 
HEREIN.  Furthermore, Contractor does not imply, promise, or guarantee any particular outcome, such 
as the grant proposals will be funded. Payment is due to Contractor even if Client does not submit 
proposal (based on Client-Contractor communication) or if Client does not receive a grant. 

 

 VII. This Agreement may be renegotiated or terminated with 14 days’ written notice at the request of 
either party.   

 

VIII. GENERAL PROVISIONS. 

Modification; Assignment.  This Agreement may be modified or amended only by a writing signed by 
both the Contractor and the Client. Neither party may assign this Agreement without the express 
written consent of the other party. 

Governing Law.  The laws of Minnesota shall govern this Agreement. 

Construction.  Whenever possible, each provision of this Agreement shall be interpreted in such manner 
as to be effective and valid under applicable law, but if any provision of this Agreement is held invalid or 
unenforceable, the remainder of this Agreement shall remain in full force and effect. 

Waivers.  No failure or delay by either the Client or Contractor in exercising any right or remedy under 
this Agreement will waive any provision of the Agreement. 

95



Entire Agreement.  This Agreement supersedes all previous and contemporaneous oral or written 
agreements concerning the matters in this Agreement. 

 

IX. Signature Section 

 

Contractor: Premium Grant Services, LLC, Laurel C. (Laurie) Prem, Principal, 34250 Sunrise Boulevard, 
Crosslake, MN 56442 

 

Signature: ______________________________________________   Date:_______________________  

 

 

Client:  City of Fifty Lakes, MN, P.O. Box 125, 40447 Town Hall Road, Fifty Lakes, MN 56448 

  

Signature: ______________________________________________   Date:_______________________  

 

96



CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 
BBaannqquueett  TTaabblleess  aanndd  FFoollddiinngg  CChhaaiirrss 

Use Agreement 
PO Box 125, Fifty Lakes, MN 56448 

Phone: (218) 763-3113 Fax: (218) 763-5113 Email: 50lakes@emily.net 
 

Borrower:   _____________________________ 
 
 

Address:   _____________________________ 
 
 

Daytime Phone:   _____________________________ 
 
 

Date of Use:   _____________________________ 
 
Function: __________________________________________________________________________

 Items Borrowed:  

 Banquet Tables: ___________________________ 

 

 Folding Chairs:  ___________________________ 

 

  Pick Up :  Date: ________________                     Time: ________________ 

Return :   Date: ________________   Time: ________________ 

 
The Transportation, Loading and Unloading is the responsibility of the Borrower. The Borrower is 
responsible for all broke, lost or stolen items and must be twenty-one years of age to borrow tables and chairs.   

By signing below, Borrower agrees to and hereby does indemnify and hold the City and its employees, agents 
and assigns, harmless from and against all claims, damages, losses, injuries and expenses, including attorney’s 
fees, arising out of the use of the items by Borrower or any of Borrower’s guests and invitees, and others, during 
the time as set forth above in this Agreement, for bodily injury, death, property damage or any other loss arising 
there from. 

 
 
 

 

Signature of Borrower Date 
 
 
 
Signature of City of Fifty Lakes Date 

97

mailto:50lakes@emily.net


98



99



100



101



102



From: Krystin Peterson
To: ann@fiftylakesmn.com
Subject: City of Fifty Lakes Accounts
Date: Tuesday, August 29, 2023 3:00:17 PM
Attachments: image001.png

Hi Ann,
 
I am reaching out to you to get all 3 of the City accounts set up with authorized users. Currently, we do not
have anyone listed. The 3 accounts that we have are:
 
City of Fifty Lakes LQ Store/Bar
City of Fifty Lakes Fire Department
City of Fifty Lakes Clerks Office
 
Would you be able to provide a signed document by the mayor on letterhead of who has access to these
accounts to make changes, add charges, submit troubles, etc.? You can have each of these accounts have
different authorized users, or we can have all 3 accounts have the same users. This way we can secure
your accounts and verify who we are talking with for any future changes.
 
Let me know if you have any other questions.
 
Thanks,
 
 

 

Krystin
Peterson 
Customer Experience  
Marketing Manager 
 
(218) 763-8118 
krystin@emilytel.com 
 

 

 
Emily Office: 40040 ST Hwy 6 · PO Box 100 Emily, MN 56447 Crosslake Office: 35910 CO RD 66 · PO Box 70
Crosslake, MN 56442 
Serving: Emily · Fifty Lakes · Fairfield · Little Pine · Crosslake · Manhattan Beach · Esquagamah and Round Lake · North Ideal
Township 

  
--CONFIDENTIALITY STATEMENT--
This transmission is intended only for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed and may contain information that is made confidential by
law.  If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly
prohibited.  If you have received this communication in error, please respond immediately to the sender and then destroy the original transmission

as well as any electronic or printed copies.  Thank you 
 

103

mailto:krystin@emilytel.com
mailto:ann@fiftylakesmn.com
mailto:krystin@emilytel.com



104



105



106



CITY OF FIFTY LAKES 
CITY COUNCIL MEETING AGENDA 

September 12, 2023, 6:00 pm 
 

 
1. Call to Order / Roll Call  

“The meeting is being recorded and audio will be posted on the city website.  Anyone 
wishing to speak please raise your hand until recognized by the chairperson then state 
your name and residence.” 

 
2. Pledge of Allegiance 

 
3. Consider Agenda (additional items require a motion)  

 
4. Open Forum  

 
5. Consent Agenda: (One Motion to Approve) 
 Minutes August 8th, 2023 – Special Budget/ Regular   (pg 4-6) 
 Treasurer’s Report and Payment of bills:  
 Fire and Rescue Minutes 

 
6. New Business/ Critical Issues  

 
7. Committee Reports 
 Planning and Zoning – Gary Staples 

• Staff Report  
 

 Parks – Toni Buchite  
• Park pavilion bathroom/utility room ceiling 
• Park committee meeting updates 
• Update on foundation building 
• Grand Writer (Needs Motion to Approve)  

 
 Fire & Rescue – Jill Radman 
 Road Construction and Maintenance- Mark Bradley  

•  
 

 Liquor Store – Randy Zeigler 
• Review P & L   (pg 45-46) 
• Staff Report 
• Approval to hire J. Juettner – Part Time Cleaner  

 
 Mayor’s Report – Toni Buchite 

• Clean Up Day Saturday, September 16th, 2023 
 

 Purchasing/Personnel – Toni Buchite 
 
8. Unfinished Business 
9. Open Forum 
10. Adjourn  

107



City of Emily & City of Fifty Lakes 

__________________________________________________________________________________________________________

Saturday, September 16, 2023 
9:00 AM to 12:00 PM 

Entrance at 
20823 County Road 1  
(Emily Maintenance Shop) 

_____________________________________________________________________________________________ 
Charge per load $5.00 per vehicle. 

*Use Crow Wing County Solid Waste Coupon $10.00-Coupon non-refundable* 
Additional charges will be added for materials listed below. 

ELECTRONICS TIRES 
Computers, Computer Monitors, TV’s 27” 
or smaller, VCR’s, DVD Players, Stereo’s, 
Fax Machines, Copiers, Printers, 
Telephones                           $6.00 EACH 
TV’s 27” or smaller             $11.00 EACH 
TV’s 28” or larger              $16.00 EACH 

Car Tire (15” without rim)            $3.00 EACH 
Car Tire (15” with rim)                  $5.00 EACH 
Truck Tire (16” without rim)         $5.00 EACH 
Truck Tire (16” with rim)              $8.00 EACH 
Tractor Tire (Without rim)           $11.00 EACH 

FURNITURE MATTRESSES & BOX SPRINGS 
Couches, Chairs, Tables, and other large 
items                                      $8.00 EACH 
Sofa Sleeper                        $15.00 EACH 

Mattress                                        $31.00 EACH 
Box Spring                                    $31.00 EACH 

APPLIANCES UNCOVERED LOADS 
Refrigerators 
Freezers 
Stoves 
Microwaves 
Humidifiers/Dehumidifiers            
And other appliances                                                          
                                               $6.00 EACH 

NOTE:  All vehicles will be checked. Loads that 
are too large will be given a pass to proceed to 
the landfill after the charges are collected. If 
loads are sent to the landfill, ALL loads must 
be covered per State Law 169.81, Subd. 5. A 
$5.00 charge will occur directly to the vehicle 
operator at the landfill. 

ITEMS NOT ACCEPTED- paints, oils, chemicals, yard waste, fluorescent light bulbs, heavy duty 
equipment tires or regular household garbage. 

Residential Only-Proof of property ownership within City limits of  
Emily or Fifty Lakes required.   

108


	Council Report September 12, 2023
	ADP6533.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	August 8th, 2023

	ADPCAC5.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	August 8, 2023

	ADPE35.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	August 8, 2023

	ADPFB42.tmp
	I. Call to Order/Roll Call
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	VI. New Business/Critical Issues
	VII. Committee Reports
	IX. Open Forum

	September 2023.pdf
	I. Call to Order/Roll Call
	II. Pledge of Allegiance
	VI. New Business/Critical Issues
	VII. Committee Reports
	IX. Open Forum

	ADPC5C6.tmp
	Fire & Rescue                  89,900.00
	TOTAL LEVY $ 685,000.00

	Rental Agreement 2020.pdf
	PO Box 125, Fifty Lakes, MN 56448
	Items Borrowed:
	Banquet Tables: ___________________________
	Folding Chairs:  ___________________________
	Pick Up :  Date: ________________                     Time: ________________
	Return :   Date: ________________   Time: ________________
	Signature of Borrower Date


	City of Fifty Lakes Fire Hall Camera Estimate.pdf
	ADPF6FA.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE REGULAR MONTHLY MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	August 8th, 2023

	ADPDB71.tmp
	MINUTES OF THE SPECIAL BUDGET MEETING
	OF THE FIFTY LAKES CITY COUNCIL
	August 8, 2023

	ADPA8C0.tmp
	Fire & Rescue                  89,900.00
	TOTAL LEVY $ 685,000.00


	Laurel Prem.pdf
	Premium Grant Services, LLC

	ADP6D88.tmp
	Act 20

	New Agenda Template.pdf
	City of Fifty Lakes
	city council meeting agenda September 12, 2023, 6:00 pm




